

Minutes for Meeting Book - Tuesday, December 17, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting

Tuesday, December 17, 2024 | 6:00 PM - (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada) Sourcewell Headquarters

Attendees:

Greg Zylka, Sharon Thiel, Linda Arts, Sara Nagel, Steven Barrows, Doug Dahlberg, and Julia Kicker

1. Call to Order by Chair Zylka

- 1.1 Determination of Quorum
- 1.2 Welcome Ex-Officio's

2. Acceptance of the Agenda

2.1 Additions/Corrections to the agendaRecommendation: Approve the agenda as presented.

Moved by: Sara Nagel *Seconded by:* Julia Kicker

Carried

3. In-Service - Eide Bailly Auditors Report

Sourcewell Executive Summary BOD Final.pdf 🖉

4. Action on the Minutes of Clerk Arts

4.1 Review and Approval of the minutes of the regular board meeting.

Board of Directors - Nov 19 2024 - Minutes - Html 🔊

Recommendation: approve the minutes as presented

Moved by: Linda Arts *Seconded by:* Doug Dahlberg

Carried

5. Status of #924 Fund by Treasurer Nagel & Mike Carlson, Chief Financial Officer

5.1 Financial Report of Cash, Revenues, and Expenses
<u>December 2024.pdf</u> *Ø*

6. Consideration of Claims

6.1 Review by Treasurer Nagel and presenting for approval the Check Register, Wire Transfer activity, and Wire Transfer-Employee Expense reimbursements as detailed in the enclosed batch reports.

Recommendation: approve the batch reports as presented

Moved by: Sara Nagel *Seconded by:* Julia Kicker

Carried

7. Consent Agenda

Recommendation: approve consent agenda as presented

Moved by: Doug Dahlberg *Seconded by:* Linda Arts

Carried

- 7.1 <u>Resolution_Approve Solicitation_36.docx</u> Ø
- 7.2 <u>Resolution_Ratify cooperative purchasing</u> <u>awards_37.docx</u> *⊘*
- 7.3 Appendix A <u>Procurement-Appendix A-December_2024.pdf</u>
- 7.4 <u>2024_Dec_Employee_Transitions.pdf</u>

7.5 <u>2024_Receptionist.FINAL.pdf</u>

8. Enterprise Solutions- Focused Program Update

- 8.1 A Day in the Life of a Sourcewell Employee Mitch McCallson
- 8.2 YTD Financial Update
- 8.3 Solutions Updates
 - AscendRural
 - Solution Development
 - Installation Support
 - o Small business observations
 - Canoe
 - Marketing AI demo discussion

9. Old Business

9.1 Board Election Nomination Update

10. New Business

10.1 INTERGOVERNMENTAL SUPPORT AGREEMENT (IGSA) BETWEEN THE 63d READINESS DIVISION AND SOURCEWELL.docx Ø

• Marcus Miller, Of Counsel and Chief Government Partnership Officer

Recommendation: Approve the IGSA as presented

Moved by: Sara Nagel

Carried

10.2 ULA Teacher Seniority List <u>2024_ULA Teacher Seniority List_12102024.pdf</u>

Recommendation: Approve the ULA Teacher Seniority List

Moved by: Doug Dahlberg *Seconded by:* Julia Kicker

Carried

10.3 Individual Employment Contracts

Annual Employment Contract FY 24-25 - K. Lund 01 01 2025.pdf Ø Annual Employment Contract FY 24-25 - M. Steele_01_01_2025.pdf Ø Annual Employment Contract FY 24-25 - N. Records_01_01_2025.pdf Ø Annual Employment Contract FY 24-25 - J. Altringer_01_01_2025.pdf Ø

• Jen Roelke, Chief Talent and Culture Officer Recommendation: Approve the amended low incidence annual employment contracts as presented

Moved by: Sharon Thiel *Seconded by:* Linda Arts

Carried

10.4 Board self evaluation results <u>Board of Directors 2024 Self-Evaluation.pdf</u> Ø

11. Chief Executive Officer Update- Dr. Chad Coauette

11.1 State/National Associations and Partnerships

12. Reports

12.1 Individual Board Member Reports

13. Adjournment

Recommendation: to adjourn at 8:55 p.m.

Moved by: Doug Dahlberg *Seconded by:* Linda Arts

Carried

SOURCEWELL PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT BOARD ITEMS - December 2024

	BOARD ITEMS - December 2024				
	Requesting Board permission to Solicit the following categories:				
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS	Passenger and Crowd Flow Management Solutions and Related Products				
ISN I	Requesting Board permission to Re-Solicit the following categories:				
ΞΞ	Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity - Washington D.C.				
ENT AG ITEMS	Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity - Marylanc				
S	Facilities Maintenance Services				
Ž	Public Safety Software				
Ă	Fleet Payment Solutions with Related Services				
	Supplier Name	Contract Number	Solicitation Title		
		080124-FMC	"OEM Vehicle Parts and Supplies"		
2	Ford Motor Company General Motors Customer Care & Aftersales / General	080124-FMC			
N N		080124 CNI	"OFM Vehicle Darte and Supplies"		
	Motors, LLC	080124-GNL	"OEM Vehicle Parts and Supplies"		
ENT AG ITEMS	Navistar, Inc. dba Fleet Charge	080124-NVS	"OEM Vehicle Parts and Supplies"		
NS AG	PACCAR Parts (Division of PACCAR Inc.)	080124-PCP	"OEM Vehicle Parts and Supplies"		
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS	PAI Holdco, Inc.	080124-PAH	"OEM Vehicle Parts and Supplies"		
DA			"Utility, Transport, Golf and Recreation Vehicles wih Related		
	Textron/E-Z Go, LLC	091024-JCS	Accessories, Equipment and Services"		
			"Utility, Transport, Golf and Recreation Vehicles wih Related		
	Polaris Sales, Inc.	091024-PSI	Accessories, Equipment and Services"		
			"Utility, Transport, Golf and Recreation Vehicles wih Related		
	Westward Industries Ltd.	091024-WWI	Accessories, Equipment and Services"		
			"Utility, Transport, Golf and Recreation Vehicles wih Related		
	Yamaha Golf Car Company	091024-YGC	Accessories, Equipment and Services"		
			"Utility, Transport, Golf and Recreation Vehicles wih Related		
	Waev, Inc.	091024-WVE	Accessories, Equipment and Services"		
			"Utility, Transport, Golf and Recreation Vehicles wih Related		
	Motrec International, Inc.	091024-MTR	Accessories, Equipment and Services"		
			"Utility, Transport, Golf and Recreation Vehicles wih Related		
	Club Car, LLC	091024-CCR	Accessories, Equipment and Services"		
	Lease Servicing Center, Inc.,/NCL Government Capital	092424-NCL	"Tax Exempt Municipal Leasing with Related Services"		
	Community First National Bank	092424-CFB	"Tax Exempt Municipal Leasing with Related Services'		
	Titan Chemical Transfer Solutions, LLC dba Blue1 Energy		"Aboveground Fuel and Fluid Storage with Related Hardware,		
	Equipment	081524-TAN	Software and Services"		
			"Aboveground Fuel and Fluid Storage with Related Hardware,		
	E.J. Ward	081524-EJW	Software and Services"		
			"Aboveground Fuel and Fluid Storage with Related Hardware,		
	Core Engineered Solutions, Inc.	081524-CES	Software and Services"		
			"Aboveground Fuel and Fluid Storage with Related Hardware,		
	Acterra Group, LLC	081524-ACR	Software and Services"		
			"Aboveground Fuel and Fluid Storage with Related Hardware,		
	JF Acquisition, LLC dba JF Petroleum Group	081524-JFA	Software and Services"		
			"Aboveground Fuel and Fluid Storage with Related Hardware,		
	Western International, Inc. dba Western Global	081524-WST	Software and Services"		
			"Aboveground Fuel and Fluid Storage with Related Hardware,		
	Computrol Fuel Systems, Inc.	081524-CUL	Software and Services"		
			"Aboveground Fuel and Fluid Storage with Related Hardware,		
	FuelCloud OPCO, LLC	081524-FUD	Software and Services"		
			"Aboveground Fuel and Fluid Storage with Related Hardware,		
	Syn-Tech Systems, Inc.	081524-SYS	Software and Services"		
			"Aboveground Fuel and Fluid Storage with Related Hardware,		
	Dover Fueling Solutions	081524-DVR	Software and Services"		
			"Aboveground Fuel and Fluid Storage with Related Hardware,		
	Gilbarco, Inc.	081524-GVR	Software and Services"		
			"Water Treatment Chemicals with Related Supplies, Equipment and		
	Pace Solutions Corp.	091724-PACE	Services"		
			"Water Treatment Chemicals with Related Supplies, Equipment and		
	Nachurs Alpine Solutions, LLC	091724-NACH	Services"		
			"Water Treatment Chemicals with Related Supplies, Equipment and		
	Great Water Holdings, LLC dba Great Water Tech, LLC	091724-GRWT	Services"		
			"Water Treatment Chemicals with Related Supplies, Equipment and		
	Xylem Vue, Inc.	091724-XYLE	Services"		
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

MANCON, LLC	090624-MAN	"Vendor Managed Inventory Logistics Management Solutions for Fleet and Facilitites"
Genuine Parts Co. dba NAPA Integrated Business	030024-WAN	"Vendor Managed Inventory Logistics Management Solutions for
Solutions	090624-GPC	Fleet and Facilities"
	050024 01 0	
Supplier Name	Contract Number	Solicitation Title
Factory Motor Parts	101520-FMP	"OEM Automotive Parts and Supplies"
	1010201111	"Plastic Refuse and Recycling Containers with Related Technology
Routeware, Inc.	041521-RCS	Solutions"
Wastetech Corp.	020221-RUB	"Fleet Management Technologies with Related Software Solution.
		"Fleet and Facility Related Vendor Managed Inventory and Logisti
MANCON, LLC	110520-MAN	Management Solutions"
		"Facility Security Systems, Equipment and Software with Related
Tyco Integrated Security, LLC	030421-TIS	Services"
NEW IDIQ CONTRACTS	1	
Company Name	Contract Number	Region - Type of Work
American Forza Construction, LLC	FL-R1-CC-092524-AFC	Region 1-Civil/Site Work
American Forza Construction, LLC	FL-R2-CC-092524-AFC	Region 2-Civil/Site Work
American Forza Construction, LLC	FL-R3-CC-092524-AFC	Region 3-Civil/Site Work
American Forza Construction, LLC	FL-R4-CC-092524-AFC	Region 4-Civil/Site Work
American Forza Construction, LLC	FL-R5-CC-092524-AFC	Region 5-Civil/Site Work
American Forza Construction, LLC	FL-R6-CC-092524-AFC	Region 6-Civil/Site Work
American Forza Construction, LLC	FL-R7-CC-092524-AFC	Region 7-Civil/Site Work
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R1-CC-092524-APO	Region 1-Civil/Site Work
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R2-CC-092524-APO	Region 2-Civil/Site Work
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R3-CC-092524-APO	Region 3-Civil/Site Work
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R4-CC-092524-APO	Region 4-Civil/Site Work
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R5-CC-092524-APO	Region 5-Civil/Site Work
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R6-CC-092524-APO	Region 6-Civil/Site Work
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R7-CC-092524-APO	Region 7-Civil/Site Work
Caladesi Construction Co	FL-R4-CC-092524-CAL	Region 4-Civil/Site Work
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R5-CC-092524-CCFL	Region 5-Civil/Site Work
David Mancini and Sons, Inc.	FL-R1-CC-092524-DMS	Region 1-Civil/Site Work
David Mancini and Sons, Inc.	FL-R2-CC-092524-DMS	Region 2-Civil/Site Work
David Mancini and Sons, Inc.	FL-R3-CC-092524-DMS	Region 3-Civil/Site Work
David Mancini and Sons, Inc.	FL-R4-CC-092524-DMS	Region 4-Civil/Site Work
David Mancini and Sons, Inc.	FL-R5-CC-092524-DMS	Region 5-Civil/Site Work
David Mancini and Sons, Inc.	FL-R6-CC-092524-DMS	Region 6-Civil/Site Work
David Mancini and Sons, Inc.	FL-R7-CC-092524-DMS	Region 7-Civil/Site Work
Dynamics Group, Inc.	FL-R3-CC-092524-DGI	Region 3-Civil/Site Work
Dynamics Group, Inc.	FL-R4-CC-092524-DGI	Region 4-Civil/Site Work
Florida Engineering and Development Corporation	FL-R6-CC-092524-FEDC	Region 6-Civil/Site Work
Florida Engineering and Development Corporation	FL-R7-CC-092524-FEDC	Region 7-Civil/Site Work
Griffin Civil Construction, LLC	FL-R3-CC-092524-GRIF	Region 3-Civil/Site Work
Griffin Civil Construction, LLC	FL-R4-CC-092524-GRIF	Region 4-Civil/Site Work
Harbour Construction, Inc.	FL-R6-CC-092524-HBC	Region 6-Civil/Site Work
Harbour Construction, Inc.	FL-R7-CC-092524-HBC	Region 7-Civil/Site Work
Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R1-E-092524-ADR	Region 1-Electrical
Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R2-E-092524-ADR	Region 2-Electrical
Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R3-E-092524-ADR	Region 3-Electrical
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc. Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R1-E-092524-APO	Region 1-Electrical Region 2-Electrical
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc. Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R2-E-092524-APO FL-R3-E-092524-APO	Region 3-Electrical
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R4-E-092524-APO	Region 4-Electrical
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R5-E-092524-APO	Region 5-Electrical
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R6-E-092524-APO	Region 6-Electrical
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R7-E-092524-APO	Region 7-Electrical
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R5-E-092524-CCFL	Region 5-Electrical
DAN ENTERPRISES TEAM, LLC	FL-R6-E-092524-DAN	Region 6-Electrical
DAN ENTERPRISES TEAM, LLC	FL-R7-E-092524-DAN	Region 7-Electrical
ntegrated Fire & Security Solutions Inc., A Fortis Brand	FL-R1-E-092524-IFS	Region 1-Electrical
ntegrated Fire & Security Solutions Inc., A Fortis Brand	FL-R2-E-092524-IFS	Region 2-Electrical
ntegrated Fire & Security Solutions Inc., A Fortis Brand	FL-R3-E-092524-IFS	Region 3-Electrical
ntegrated Fire & Security Solutions Inc., A Fortis Brand	FL-R4-E-092524-IFS	Region 4-Electrical
	LI E NT E VJZJZTIFJ	

Integrated Fire & Convrity Colutions Inc. A Fortis Drand		Pagion & Floatrical
Integrated Fire & Security Solutions Inc., A Fortis Brand	FL-R6-E-092524-IFS	Region 6-Electrical
Integrated Fire & Security Solutions Inc., A Fortis Brand	FL-R7-E-092524-IFS	Region 7-Electrical
Keegan Electric, LLC	FL-R5-E-092524-KEE	Region 5-Electrical
Nichols Contracting, Inc.	FL-R2-E-092524-NIC	Region 2-Electrical
Nichols Contracting, Inc.	FL-R3-E-092524-NIC	Region 3-Electrical
Nichols Contracting, Inc.	FL-R4-E-092524-NIC	Region 4-Electrical
Nichols Contracting, Inc.	FL-R5-E-092524-NIC	Region 5-Electrical
Nichols Contracting, Inc.	FL-R6-E-092524-NIC	Region 6-Electrical
Nichols Contracting, Inc.	FL-R7-E-092524-NIC	Region 7-Electrical
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management	FL-R1-E-092524-QAM	Pagion 1 Electrical
Group, Inc. The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management	FL-RI-E-092524-QAIVI	Region 1-Electrical
		Pagion 2 Floatsian
Group, Inc.	FL-R2-E-092524-QAM	Region 2-Electrical
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management		Degion 2 Floatzing
Group, Inc. The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management	FL-R3-E-092524-QAM	Region 3-Electrical
	FL-R4-E-092524-QAM	Pagion 4 Electrical
Group, Inc. The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management	FL-R4-E-092324-QAM	Region 4-Electrical
	FL-R5-E-092524-QAM	Pagion E Electrical
Group, Inc.	FL-R3-E-092324-QAIVI	Region 5-Electrical
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management		Pagion & Electrical
Group, Inc. The Plumbing Shop, Inc. DRA Quick Action Management.	FL-R6-E-092524-QAM	Region 6-Electrical
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management		Region 7-Electrical
Group, Inc.	FL-R7-E-092524-QAM	Region 7-Electrical
Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R1-GC-092524-ADR	Region 1-General Construction
Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R2-GC-092524-ADR	Region 2-General Construction
Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R3-GC-092524-ADR	Region 3-General Construction
American Forza Construction, LLC	FL-R7-GC-092524-AFC	Region 7-General Construction
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R1-GC-092524-APO	Region 1-General Construction
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R2-GC-092524-APO	Region 2-General Construction
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R4-GC-092524-APO	Region 4-General Construction
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R7-GC-092524-APO	Region 7-General Construction
BDI Construction Company	FL-R7-GC-092524-BDI	Region 7-General Construction
BEAR Construction Company	FL-R3-GC-092524-BEA	Region 3-General Construction
BEAR Construction Company	FL-R4-GC-092524-BEA	Region 4-General Construction
BEAR Construction Company	FL-R5-GC-092524-BEA	Region 5-General Construction
BEAR Construction Company	FL-R6-GC-092524-BEA	Region 6-General Construction
Centennial Contractors Enterprises	FL-R2-GC-092524-CCE	Region 2-General Construction
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R1-GC-092524-CCFL	Region 1-General Construction
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R2-GC-092524-CCFL	Region 2-General Construction
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R7-GC-092524-CCFL	Region 7-General Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting	FL-R2-GC-092524-CII	Region 2-General Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting	FL-R3-GC-092524-CII	Region 3-General Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting	FL-R4-GC-092524-CII	Region 4-General Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting	FL-R5-GC-092524-CII	Region 5-General Construction
DAN ENTERPRISES TEAM, LLC	FL-R6-GC-092524-DAN	Region 6-General Construction
DAN ENTERPRISES TEAM, LLC	FL-R7-GC-092524-DAN	Region 7-General Construction
David Mancini and Sons, Inc.	FL-R1-GC-092524-DMS	Region 1-General Construction
David Mancini and Sons, Inc.	FL-R7-GC-092524-DMS	Region 7-General Construction
Dynamics Group, Inc.	FL-R3-GC-092524-DGI	Region 3-General Construction
EPIC Consultants, Inc.	FL-R7-GC-092524-EPIC	Region 7-General Construction
F.H. Paschen, S.N. Nielsen & Associates, LLC	FL-R1-GC-092524-FHP	Region 1-General Construction
F.H. Paschen, S.N. Nielsen & Associates, LLC	FL-R2-GC-092524-FHP	Region 2-General Construction
F.H. Paschen, S.N. Nielsen & Associates, LLC	FL-R3-GC-092524-FHP	Region 3-General Construction
F.H. Paschen, S.N. Nielsen & Associates, LLC	FL-R4-GC-092524-FHP	Region 4-General Construction
F.H. Paschen, S.N. Nielsen & Associates, LLC	FL-R5-GC-092524-FHP	Region 5-General Construction
F.H. Paschen, S.N. Nielsen & Associates, LLC	FL-R6-GC-092524-FHP	Region 6-General Construction
F.H. Paschen, S.N. Nielsen & Associates, LLC	FL-R7-GC-092524-FHP	Region 7-General Construction
Florida Engineering and Development Corporation	FL-R6-GC-092524-FEDC	Region 6-General Construction
Florida Engineering and Development Corporation	FL-R7-GC-092524-FEDC	Region 7-General Construction
Harbour Construction, Inc.	FL-R6-GC-092524-HBC	Region 6-General Construction
Harbour Construction, Inc.	FL-R7-GC-092524-HBC	Region 7-General Construction
Jewel of the South, Inc.	FL-R1-GC-092524-JOS	Region 1-General Construction
server of the south, inc.		Region 2-General Construction
lewel of the South Inc		
Jewel of the South, Inc.	FL-R2-GC-092524-JOS	-
Jewel of the South, Inc.	FL-R3-GC-092524-JOS	Region 3-General Construction
Jewel of the South, Inc. Jewel of the South, Inc.	FL-R3-GC-092524-JOS FL-R4-GC-092524-JOS	Region 3-General Construction Region 4-General Construction
Jewel of the South, Inc.	FL-R3-GC-092524-JOS	Region 3-General Construction

Jewel of the South, Inc.	FL-R7-GC-092524-JOS	Region 7-General Construction
Johnson-Laux Construction, LLC	FL-R1-GC-092524-JLC	Region 1-General Construction
Johnson-Laux Construction, LLC	FL-R2-GC-092524-JLC	Region 2-General Construction
Johnson-Laux Construction, LLC	FL-R3-GC-092524-JLC	Region 3-General Construction
Johnson-Laux Construction, LLC	FL-R4-GC-092524-JLC	Region 4-General Construction
Johnson-Laux Construction, LLC	FL-R5-GC-092524-JLC	Region 5-General Construction
Johnson-Laux Construction, LLC	FL-R7-GC-092524-JLC	Region 7-General Construction
LEE Construction Group, Inc.	FL-R3-GC-092524-LCI	Region 3-General Construction
LEE Construction Group, Inc.	FL-R4-GC-092524-LCI	Region 4-General Construction
LEE Construction Group, Inc.	FL-R5-GC-092524-LCI	Region 5-General Construction
LEE Construction Group, Inc.	FL-R6-GC-092524-LCI	Region 6-General Construction
LEE Construction Group, Inc.	FL-R7-GC-092524-LCI	Region 7-General Construction
Leopardo Construction	FL-R1-GC-092524-LEO	Region 1-General Construction
Leopardo Construction	FL-R2-GC-092524-LEO	Region 2-General Construction
Leopardo Construction	FL-R3-GC-092524-LEO	Region 3-General Construction
Leopardo Construction	FL-R4-GC-092524-LEO	Region 4-General Construction
Leopardo Construction	FL-R5-GC-092524-LEO	Region 5-General Construction
Leopardo Construction	FL-R6-GC-092524-LEO	Region 6-General Construction
Leopardo Construction	FL-R7-GC-092524-LEO	Region 7-General Construction
New Vista Builders Group	FL-R4-GC-092524-NVB	Region 4-General Construction
Nichols Contracting, Inc.	FL-R2-GC-092524-NIC	Region 2-General Construction
Nichols Contracting, Inc.	FL-R3-GC-092524-NIC	Region 3-General Construction
Nichols Contracting, Inc.	FL-R4-GC-092524-NIC	Region 4-General Construction
Nichols Contracting, Inc.	FL-R5-GC-092524-NIC	Region 5-General Construction
Nichols Contracting, Inc.	FL-R6-GC-092524-NIC	Region 6-General Construction
Nichols Contracting, Inc.	FL-R7-GC-092524-NIC	Region 7-General Construction
Ovation Construction Company, LLC	FL-R3-GC-092524-OCC	Region 3-General Construction
Ovation Construction Company, LLC	FL-R4-GC-092524-OCC	Region 4-General Construction
Shiff Construction & Development, Inc.	FL-R1-GC-092524-SCD	Region 1-General Construction
Shiff Construction & Development, Inc.	FL-R2-GC-092524-SCD	Region 2-General Construction
Shiff Construction & Development, Inc.	FL-R3-GC-092524-SCD	Region 3-General Construction
Shiff Construction & Development, Inc.	FL-R4-GC-092524-SCD	Region 4-General Construction
Shiff Construction & Development, Inc.	FL-R5-GC-092524-SCD	Region 5-General Construction
Shiff Construction & Development, Inc.	FL-R6-GC-092524-SCD	Region 6-General Construction
Shiff Construction & Development, Inc.	FL-R7-GC-092524-SCD	Region 7-General Construction
Team Contracting, Inc.	FL-R7-GC-092524-TCI	Region 7-General Construction
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management		
Group, Inc.	FL-R1-GC-092524-QAM	Region 1-General Construction
The Watts Group, LLC	FL-R1-GC-092524-WATT	Region 1-General Construction
The Watts Group, LLC	FL-R2-GC-092524-WATT	Region 2-General Construction
The Watts Group, LLC	FL-R3-GC-092524-WATT	Region 3-General Construction
The Watts Group, LLC	FL-R4-GC-092524-WATT	Region 4-General Construction
The Watts Group, LLC	FL-R5-GC-092524-WATT	Region 5-General Construction
The Watts Group, LLC	FL-R6-GC-092524-WATT	Region 6-General Construction
The Watts Group, LLC	FL-R7-GC-092524-WATT	Region 7-General Construction
Warden Construction Corporation	FL-R2-GC-092524-WARD	Region 2-General Construction
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R4-MC-092524-APO	Region 4-Marine Construction
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R5-MC-092524-APO	Region 5-Marine Construction
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R6-MC-092524-APO	Region 6-Marine Construction
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R7-MC-092524-APO	Region 7-Marine Construction
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R5-MC-092524-CCFL	Region 5-Marine Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting	FL-R4-MC-092524-CII	Region 4-Marine Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII	Region 5-Marine Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting		
	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII	Region 5-Marine Construction Region 6-Marine Construction Region 4-Marine Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-CII	Region 6-Marine Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting Griffin Civil Construction, LLC	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-CII FL-R4-MC-092524-GRIF	Region 6-Marine Construction Region 4-Marine Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting Griffin Civil Construction, LLC Harbour Construction, Inc.	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-CII FL-R4-MC-092524-GRIF FL-R6-MC-092524-HBC	Region 6-Marine Construction Region 4-Marine Construction Region 6-Marine Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting Griffin Civil Construction, LLC Harbour Construction, Inc. Harbour Construction, Inc.	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-CII FL-R4-MC-092524-GRIF FL-R6-MC-092524-HBC	Region 6-Marine Construction Region 4-Marine Construction Region 6-Marine Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting Griffin Civil Construction, LLC Harbour Construction, Inc. Harbour Construction, Inc. The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-CII FL-R4-MC-092524-GRIF FL-R6-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-HBC	Region 6-Marine Construction Region 4-Marine Construction Region 6-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting Griffin Civil Construction, LLC Harbour Construction, Inc. Harbour Construction, Inc. The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management Group, Inc.	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-CII FL-R4-MC-092524-GRIF FL-R6-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-QAM	Region 6-Marine Construction Region 4-Marine Construction Region 6-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting Griffin Civil Construction, LLC Harbour Construction, Inc. Harbour Construction, Inc. The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management Group, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-CII FL-R4-MC-092524-GRIF FL-R6-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-QAM FL-R7-HVAC-092524-ADR	Region 6-Marine Construction Region 4-Marine Construction Region 6-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting Griffin Civil Construction, LLC Harbour Construction, Inc. Harbour Construction, Inc. The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management Group, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-CII FL-R4-MC-092524-GRIF FL-R6-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-QAM FL-R1-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R2-HVAC-092524-ADR	Region 6-Marine Construction Region 4-Marine Construction Region 6-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical Region 2-HVAC/Mechanical
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting Griffin Civil Construction, LLC Harbour Construction, Inc. Harbour Construction, Inc. The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management Group, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-GRIF FL-R6-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-QAM FL-R1-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R2-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR	Region 6-Marine Construction Region 4-Marine Construction Region 6-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical Region 2-HVAC/Mechanical Region 3-HVAC/Mechanical
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting Griffin Civil Construction, LLC Harbour Construction, Inc. Harbour Construction, Inc. The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management Group, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-GRIF FL-R6-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-QAM FL-R1-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R2-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR	Region 6-Marine Construction Region 4-Marine Construction Region 6-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical Region 2-HVAC/Mechanical Region 3-HVAC/Mechanical Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical
Commercial Interiors, Inc. DBA CII Contracting Griffin Civil Construction, LLC Harbour Construction, Inc. Harbour Construction, Inc. The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management Group, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc. Advanced Roofing, Inc. Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R5-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-CII FL-R6-MC-092524-GRIF FL-R6-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-HBC FL-R7-MC-092524-QAM FL-R1-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R2-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR FL-R3-HVAC-092524-ADR	Region 6-Marine Construction Region 4-Marine Construction Region 6-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction Region 7-Marine Construction Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical Region 3-HVAC/Mechanical Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical Region 2-HVAC/Mechanical Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical Region 2-HVAC/Mechanical Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical

Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R6-HVAC-092524-APO	Region 6-HVAC/Mechanical
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R7-HVAC-092524-APO	Region 7-HVAC/Mechanical
Bernhard MCC, LLC	FL-R3-HVAC-092524-BER	Region 3-HVAC/Mechanical
Bernhard MCC, LLC	FL-R4-HVAC-092524-BER	Region 4-HVAC/Mechanical
Bernhard MCC, LLC	FL-R6-HVAC-092524-BER	Region 6-HVAC/Mechanical
Blizzard Air Conditioning, LLC	FL-R7-HVAC-092524-BLIZ	Region 7-HVAC/Mechanical
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R5-HVAC-092524-CCFL	Region 5-HVAC/Mechanical
DAN ENTERPRISES TEAM, LLC	FL-R7-HVAC-092524-DAN	Region 7-HVAC/Mechanical
Hall Mechanical & Air-Conditioning, LLC	FL-R1-HVAC-092524-HML	Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical
Hall Mechanical & Air-Conditioning, LLC	FL-R2-HVAC-092524-HML	Region 2-HVAC/Mechanical
Hall Mechanical & Air-Conditioning, LLC	FL-R3-HVAC-092524-HML	Region 3-HVAC/Mechanical
Hall Mechanical & Air-Conditioning, LLC	FL-R4-HVAC-092524-HML	Region 4-HVAC/Mechanical
Hall Mechanical & Air-Conditioning, LLC	FL-R5-HVAC-092524-HML	Region 5-HVAC/Mechanical
Hall Mechanical & Air-Conditioning, LLC	FL-R6-HVAC-092524-HML	Region 6-HVAC/Mechanical
Hall Mechanical & Air-Conditioning, LLC	FL-R7-HVAC-092524-HML	Region 7-HVAC/Mechanical
Mechanical Services of Central Florida, Inc.	FL-R1-HVAC-092524-MSF	Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical
Mechanical Services of Central Florida, Inc.	FL-R3-HVAC-092524-MSF	Region 3-HVAC/Mechanical
Mechanical Services of Central Florida, Inc.	FL-R5-HVAC-092524-MSF	Region 5-HVAC/Mechanical
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management		
Group, Inc.	FL-R1-HVAC-092524-QAM	Region 1-HVAC/Mechanical
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management		
Group, Inc.	FL-R2-HVAC-092524-QAM	Region 2-HVAC/Mechanical
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management		
Group, Inc.	FL-R3-HVAC-092524-QAM	Region 3-HVAC/Mechanical
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management		
Group, Inc.	FL-R4-HVAC-092524-QAM	Region 4-HVAC/Mechanical
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management		
Group, Inc.	FL-R5-HVAC-092524-QAM	Region 5-HVAC/Mechanical
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management		
Group, Inc.	FL-R6-HVAC-092524-QAM	Region 6-HVAC/Mechanical
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management		
Group, Inc.	FL-R7-HVAC-092524-QAM	Region 7-HVAC/Mechanical
American Forza Construction, LLC	FL-R6-PAC-092524-AFC	Region 6-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
American Forza Construction, LLC	FL-R7-PAC-092524-AFC	Region 7-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R1-PAC-092524-APO	Region 1-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R2-PAC-092524-APO	Region 2-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R3-PAC-092524-APO	Region 3-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R4-PAC-092524-APO	Region 4-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R5-PAC-092524-APO	Region 5-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R6-PAC-092524-APO	Region 6-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Apollo Construction & Engineering Services, Inc.	FL-R7-PAC-092524-APO	Region 7-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R5-PAC-092524-CCFL	Region 5-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
David Mancini and Sons, Inc.	FL-R1-PAC-092524-DMS	Region 1-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
David Mancini and Sons, Inc.	FL-R5-PAC-092524-DMS	Region 5-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Florida Engineering and Development Corporation	FL-R6-PAC-092524-FEDC	Region 6-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Florida Engineering and Development Corporation	FL-R7-PAC-092524-FEDC	Region 7-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Griffin Civil Construction, LLC	FL-R3-PAC-092524-GRIF	Region 3-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Griffin Civil Construction, LLC	FL-R4-PAC-092524-GRIF	Region 4-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Precision Sidewalk Safety Corp	FL-R1-PAC-092524-PSSC	Region 1-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Precision Sidewalk Safety Corp	FL-R2-PAC-092524-PSSC	Region 2-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Precision Sidewalk Safety Corp	FL-R3-PAC-092524-PSSC	Region 3-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Precision Sidewalk Safety Corp	FL-R4-PAC-092524-PSSC	Region 4-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
Team Contracting, Inc.	FL-R7-PAC-092524-F33C	Region 7-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
The Plumbing Shop, Inc, DBA Quick Action Management	FE-107-FAC-092524-TCI	
		Region 2 Daving Acabalt/Concrete
Group, Inc.	FL-R2-PAC-092524-QAM	Region 2-Paving Asphalt/Concrete
A-1 Property Services Group, Inc.	FL-R6-RW-092524-A1P	Region 6-Roofing
A-1 Property Services Group, Inc.	FL-R7-RW-092524-A1P	Region 7-Roofing
Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R1-RW-092524-ADR	Region 1-Roofing
Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R2-RW-092524-ADR	Region 2-Roofing
Advanced Roofing, Inc.	FL-R3-RW-092524-ADR	Region 3-Roofing
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R1-RW-092524-CCFL	Region 1-Roofing
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R2-RW-092524-CCFL	Region 2-Roofing
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R3-RW-092524-CCFL	Region 3-Roofing
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R4-RW-092524-CCFL	Region 4-Roofing
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R5-RW-092524-CCFL	Region 5-Roofing
Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC Clayton Contracting of SWFL, LLC	FL-R5-RW-092524-CCFL FL-R6-RW-092524-CCFL FL-R7-RW-092524-CCFL	Region 5-Roofing Region 6-Roofing Region 7-Roofing

DAN ENTERPRISES TEAM, LLC	FL-R6-RW-092524-DAN	Region 6-Roofing
DAN ENTERPRISES TEAM, LLC	FL-R7-RW-092524-DAN	Region 7-Roofing
Salomon Construction & Roofing Corp.	FL-R1-RW-092524-SCR	Region 1-Roofing
Salomon Construction & Roofing Corp.	FL-R2-RW-092524-SCR	Region 2-Roofing
Salomon Construction & Roofing Corp.	FL-R3-RW-092524-SCR	Region 3-Roofing
Salomon Construction & Roofing Corp.	FL-R4-RW-092524-SCR	Region 4-Roofing
Salomon Construction & Roofing Corp.	FL-R5-RW-092524-SCR	Region 5-Roofing
Salomon Construction & Roofing Corp.	FL-R6-RW-092524-SCR	Region 6-Roofing
Salomon Construction & Roofing Corp.	FL-R7-RW-092524-SCR	Region 7-Roofing
Company Name	Contract Number	
IDIQ CONTRACT EXTENSIONS		
None		